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TO:  State Building Code Council/Fire Code TAG  

  All Interested Parties 

FROM:  Dave Kokot, TAG Chair 

SUBJECT:  Solar PV TAG Meeting 

   

LOCATION: City of Federal Way City Hall  

  33325 8
th

 Ave. S. 

  Federal Way, Washington 

 

DATE:   Friday, March 22, 2013 

TIME: 10:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. (NOTE: working lunch – be prepared) 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Welcome and Introductions (5 min)  

2. Review and Approve Agenda (5 min)  

3. Review of WAC 51-04-020, Policies for the Consideration of Proposed Statewide 

Amendments (10 min) 

4. Review of IRC Code wording (30 min) 

5. Review of IBC Code wording (30 min) 

6. Review of Electrical Code wording (30 min) 

 Rod Mutch – Chief Electrical Inspector/Washington Labor & Industries 

7. Review of Proposals (10 min) 

 a. 2013 (to be developed through TAG process) 

 b. Tabled from 2012 

8. Review of other Jurisdiction requirements (90 min) 

 a. Oregon 

 b. Golden, Colorado 

 c. Seattle 

9. Other business  

10. Adjourn  

*Conference bridge: Call 360-407-3780, when prompted enter the pin code: 430766 # 

 For a WebEx connection, please click this link.  

https://wadismeetings.webex.com/wadismeetings/j.php?ED=219976327&UID=1539193182&PW=NNTI2OGEyMWJi&RT=MiM0

